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DCHC Durham — Chapel Hill — Carrboro

Metropolitan Planning Organization
Metropolitan Planning Organization  \Member Organizations: Town of Carrboro, Town of Chapel Hill, Chatham County, City of Durham, Durham
Planning Tomorrow Today County, Town of Hillsborough, NC Department of Transportation, Orange County, Triangle Transit

Date: August 9, 2017

To: David Wasserman, NCDOT SPOT Office

From: Stephen M. Schewel, DCHC MPO Board Chair
Subject: Endorsement of Alternate Criteria for SPOT 5.0

On behalf of the Durham-Chapel Hill-Carrboro Metropolitan Planning Organization (DCHC
MPO), | endorse the alternate criteria for SPOT 5.0 as shown in the attached document. The
DCHC MPO Board approved these alternate criteria at their August 9, 2017 meeting.

Should you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact Aaron Cain of the
DCHC MPO staff at (919) 560-4366, ext. 36443 or aaron.cain@durhamnc.gov.

Sincerely,

Stephen M. Schewel
DCHC MPO Board Chair

Cc:  Joey Hopkins, PE, Division 5 Engineer
Mike Mills, PE, Division 7 Engineer
Brandon Jones, PE, Division 8 Engineer
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